

EBRIMA KURUMANG

CONTACT

+306943526177 / 6980421006

soloebrima7@gmail.com

Athens, Greece

PROFILE SUMMARY

I am an ambitious, honest and hard-working individual with extensive professional experience in various fields that give me transferable skills that can be applied in HORECA sector. I also volunteer as the Leader and Representative of multiple communities, where I gained good communication skills when dealing with a diverse group of people. Furthermore, I am determined and have excellent problem-solving skills.

EDUCATION

KITCHEN ASSISTANT CERTIFICATE

Odyssea

2024

EXPERT BY EXPERIENCE CERTIFICATE

Medicine sans Frontiers

2024

POLICE OFFICER GAMBIA POLICE ACADEMY

Banjul, The Gambia

2010 - 2011

MAJOR IN ENGLISH & PHYSICAL EDUCATION STATE GAMBIAN COLLEGE

Banjul, The Gambia

2013 - 2015

HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATE STATE GAMBIAN SCHOOL

Banjul, The Gambia

2008 - 2010

WORK EXPERIENCE

Kitchen Assistant

Feeling Good, Athens

2024 - CURRENT

Kitchen Assistant

Island/ Athénée Restaurant, Athens

2023- 2024

Volunteer/ Communicator

UNHCR

2022- CURRENT

Representative, coordinator and intermediary

Volunteer, Ritsona Camp Community

2019- 2021

Lead and coordinator

Volunteer, Gambian Community

2019- 2020

Representative and coordinator

Volunteer, Aspiring Youths for Change

2018- 2021

Police Investigator (Human Rights, Corruption and Misconduct)

The Gambia Police Force/ Banjul, The Gambia

2017- 2019

Police detective/officer

The Gambia Police Force/ Banjul, The Gambia

2010- 2017

Farmer

Self employed, The Gambia

2003- 2008

LANGUAGES

- Mandinka: Native
- Wolof: Proficient
- English: Fluent
- Fula: Intermediate